

Please see below email for participant request.

Spencer Patterson, Regulatory Records Coordinator, Applications Administration, Office of the Registrar (He/Him)

2300 Yonge Street, 25th Floor, Toronto ON M4P 1E4 | C 289.763.5551 | OEB.ca



From: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2025 8:31 AM
To: Spencer Patterson <Spencer.Patterson@oeb.ca>
Subject: FW: Review of the Valuation of Distributed Energy Resources (EB-2025-0268)

Batul Rahimtoola (She/her)
Acting Manager, Applications Administration
Office of the Registrar

From: Phil McKay <pmckay@renewablesassociation.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2025 8:48 PM
To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>
Subject: Review of the Valuation of Distributed Energy Resources (EB-2025-0268)

Hi,

I would like to participate in the November 24th, Review of the Valuation of Distributed Energy Resources (EB-2025-0268). Please let me know if you need any additional details from me.

Best Regards,

Phil McKay, P.Eng, MAsC. (he/him)

Sr. Director, Member Programs

Canadian Renewable Energy Association

Mobile: (226) 347-4608

pmckay@renewablesassociation.ca

www.renewablesassociation.ca

CanREA and Dunsky Energy + Climate Advisors present **Canada's Renewable Energy Market Outlook 2025: Wind. Solar. Storage.** A first-of-its-kind, data-driven report forecasting future costs, market growth and investment opportunities in Canada. Purchase the full report or download the executive summary [here](#).



This electronic communication and any attachments is intended solely for the addressee indicated above and may be legally privileged. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this information without the prior written permission of the sender is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please delete this email and any attachments and notify us immediately.